

November 22, 1960

Air Mail

Mr. Wm. R. Perdue, Jr.
Ethyl Corporation
100 Park Avenue
New York 17, New York

Dear Bill:

The only information I have concerning the hygienic authorities in New Zealand is a copy of a letter sent to Dr. Barry and Mr. Batchelor of Associated Ethyl and to me in which the Director of Public Hygiene (in Wellington) is referred to without initials or other designation as "Dr. Kennedy".

I can find out more about Dr. Kennedy, with respect to his full name and address, by writing to Mr. Batchelor, if you wish me to do so, but I should think it would be sufficient for your purposes to know that a certain Dr. Kennedy is the Director of Public Hygiene. Certainly there would be no difficulty in locating him if one were in New Zealand.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

KE 0002708